
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Bill C. Scott [bscott@modrall.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Application 

Ms. Davidson, 

Good news. Thank you for letting me know. Have a good weekend! 

William C. Scott 
Modraii, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA 
500 4th Street NW, Suite 1000 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103 
Phone: 505.848.1824 
Fax: 505.848.9710 
E-mail: bscott@modrall.c6m 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Bill C. Scott 
Subject: RE: Application 

Mr. Scott, we now have a Cornmission schedule for 2012 meetings. The February meeting will be held on the 

23 r d . Your Targa motion will be placed on that docket. 

Florene 

From: Bill C. Scott [mailto:bscott@modrall.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:22 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Application 

Ms. Davidson, 

The February hearing date for Targa's motion will be fine. Please let me know if you require any additional information 
from me. Thank you. 

William C. Scott 
Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA 
500 4th Street NW, Suite 1000 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, NewMexico 87103 
Phone: 505.848.1824 
Fax: 505.848.9710 
E-mail: bscott @ mod rail .com 


